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Date: March 19, 2014 
To: Members of the Scarborough Community Council 
From: Councillor Paul Ainslie 
Subject: Endorsement for Event for Liquor Licensing Purposes  

The Guild Alive with Culture An Arts Festival 
                                                                                                                                                                               

The Guild Alive with Culture Arts Festival is taking Place on July 26th – July 27th, 2014 inclusive on the 
grounds of the Guildwood Park located at 201Guildwood Parkway.   

I request that Scarborough Community Council declare the Guild Alive with Culture An Arts Festival an 
event of municipal significance.  

Also request that the Scarborough Community Council recommend to the Toronto City Council to 
advise the Alcohol and Gaming Commission of Ontario that it has no objection in granting the Guild 
Renaissance Group a special occasion liquor license permit on Saturday July 26th 2014 from 11 a.m. – 
7p.m., July 27th 2014 from 11 a.m. – 7p.m. for the purposes of The Guild Alive with Culture An Arts 
Festival.  

Thank you, in advance, for your consideration of this request.   

Sincerely, 

 

Councillor Paul Ainslie 
City of Toronto, Scarborough East Ward 43 

http://www.paulainslie.com

